



# Alessandro Curiello

VISUAL & MOTION DESIGNER

## Contacts

### Phone

+39 3202690988

### E-mail

curiello.ale@gmail.com

### Location

76121 - Barletta, Puglia

### Instagram:

@ale\_cu.design

## Professional skills



- Adobe After Effects
- Adobe Premiere
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Indesign



- Procreate



- Rive



- Figma



- Cinema 4D



- Toon Boom Harmony

## Languages

- Italian
- English
- Spanish
- German

## Portfolio:

<https://alecudesign.myportfolio.com>

"I am 24 years old and I'm a soccer referee, a passion that has made me mature, decisive, and capable of handling complex situations. I carry these qualities in all areas of my life. Additionally, I love creating projects from scratch using motion design, making everything more engaging and fun."

## Training and education

### NID - PERUGIA

Nov 2023 - Jul 2024

**Motion Design master**

I have learned new animation and motion design techniques, exploring the combination of various skills and integrating 'Rive' animations with 3D and VFXs, finalizing everything in After Effects.

### NABA - MILANO

Sept 2019 - Oct 2022

**BA Graphic Design & Art Direction  
Visual Design**

The final thesis allowed the application of skills and software acquired during the three years, creating a referee guidebook in both print and digital formats. Illustrations and animations solved a specific problem, and subsequently, an app for referees was developed.

## Professional experiences

### WITHUB

Mar - Jul 2023

- brand journalism
- infographics
- creation of supporting graphics and page layout

### ARUNA NETWORK

Jen 2023 - Dic 2023

- content creator: posts, stories, logo, illustrations about crypto world

### ROBA DA ARBITRI

Mar 2021 - Apr 2022

- content creator: posts & stories about referee world